

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

September 5, 2023 at 5:00 PM Crete City Hall, 243 East 13th Street

MINUTES

Notice of the meeting was given by posting, the appointed method for giving notice as shown by the attached notice, at the following locations:

City Hall, 243 East 13th Street Post Office, 1242 Linden Avenue City Bank and Trust, 1135 Main Avenue

Advance notice of the meeting was also given to committee members. Pursuant to Section 84-1412(8) of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act, the City has posted a current copy of the Open meetings Act, Laws of the State of Nebraska, in the back of the council chambers. All proceedings shown were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

1. Open Meeting

Tom Crisman:PresentAnthony Fitzgerald:PresentDan Papik:PresentPresent: 3.3.

2. Roll Call

3. Items of Business

3.A. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on the Operation Underground Railroad (O.U.R) Domestic Law Enforcement Support Mutual Agreement For The Receipt of Contributions from the Crete Police Department.

Chief of Police Gary Young explained that Investigative Sergeant Lincoln Morehouse had worked with a privately funded organization. They have offered the software which will help Sgt. Morehouse open up data from apple, and other devices that he would have not been able to before. City Attorney Anna Burge reviewed the contract. They plan to look for funding to continue the contract but if they are not able to they will have the ability to cancel.

Recommend to the City Council on the Operation Underground Railroad (O.U.R) Domestic Law Enforcement Support Mutual Agreement For The Receipt of Contributions from the Crete Police Department. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Anthony Fitzgerald. Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

3.B. Consider a recommendation to the City Council the Application for Special Event Permit SE23-04 for the Crete High School Homecoming Parade.

Cristal Kent with Crete High School explained that they would like to have a homecoming parade on September 15th 2023. City Administrator Tom Ourada explained traffic and safety concerns and amending their original application, they plan to have the parade at 2:30pm. Starting at Glenwood Ave to 15th St to Iris - North to the Middle School parking Lot. Recommend to the City Council the Application for Special Event Permit SE23-04 for the Crete High School Homecoming Parade. Carried with a motion by Anthony Fitzgerald and a second by Tom Crisman.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

3.C. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on the Application for Special Event Permit SE23-05 for a bonfire and Homecoming Kickoff celebration at Tuxedo Park from the Crete Booster Club.

City Administrator Tom Ourada mentioned that the Fire Department and Police Department are okay with this application.

Recommend to the City Council on the Application for Special Event Permit SE23-05 for a bonfire and Homecoming Kickoff celebration at Tuxedo Park from the Crete Booster Club. Carried with a motion by Anthony Fitzgerald and a second by Tom Crisman. Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

3.D. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on the Special Event Permit SE23-06 for a Homecoming bonfire at Tuxedo Park from Doane University.

City Administrator Tom Ourada mentioned that the Fire Department and Police Department are okay with this application.

Recommend to the City Council on the Special Event Permit SE23-06 for a Homecoming bonfire at Tuxedo Park from Doane University. Carried with a motion by Anthony Fitzgerald and a second by Tom Crisman.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

4. Officers' Reports

5. Adjournment